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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms>

Sent: Maonday, 9@ March 2020 4:02 PM

To: ‘Elaine Cheong'; ‘assignments’

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Chong Boon Sen’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201739C02-GBH3975B - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR
FBK3833L

Dear Sir/fMdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for FBK 38331 after some attempts to inform the
warkshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempaorarily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 5:39 PM

To: 'Elaine Cheong'; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201739C02-GBH39758 - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR FBK3833L

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: Aa56-4115
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)




View Sent Message

This mail is assoclated with :

“FBK3833L (SNM19D20 1739C02)
[GBH39758]
TP
LIM POH TEONG
Apr 13 2019 9:00PM

Teamwork Garage Pre Ltd

Resand | View Reciplents | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward ]

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 09/03/2020 16:02 PM.
To elaine,cheang@sg.cntalping.com
Subject FBK3IB33L

Dear 5I};ﬁ1_dm,

|Please be infarmed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for FEK 38331 after some attempts to inform the workshop to present the vehicle,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided ta tempaorarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi IndlllJ.*itnal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40393}_}_

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.comz>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 4:29 PM

To: Darren; "assignments’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM190201739C02-GBH3975B - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR
FBK3833L

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Darren,

We refer to your email of 24.04.19,

Our insured have yet to report the accident to us yet.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client's vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer email below and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anzon Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 8389 6530

Fax: 6224 T478 /6224 T1756

Email: elaine cheong@sqa.cntaiping.com
Website. www.sg cntaiping com

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201739-GBH3975B - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FORFBK3833L

Hi Elaine,

Please assists to appoint assignment soonest
Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park



Singapore 408934
Tel: 68442475
Fax: 68442474

From: Angie Foo
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:20 PM

To: Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow: claims@teamworkgarage.com
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D201739-GBH39758 - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FORFBK3B33L

Dear Elaine,

Please conduct PRS FBK3833L —soonest possible (SNM19D201739-GBH3975B-1NSD NON REPORTING —FILED TO
ELAINE)

Officer In Charge —Elaine Cheong -6389 6530
Regards

Angie Foo
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) B3BOB186 - F: (B5) 6224 7478

W: www sg.entaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K F#i ! Taiping SG

Digclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient. pleass
nolify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, 18 April, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Angie Foo

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR FBK3833L

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamworkegarage.com
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:44 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.coms
Cc: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR FBK3833L

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR REF : 1904-43
YOUR REF : GBH3975B

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR FBK3833L
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBK3833L AND GBH3975B ON 13.04.2019.



We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention,

Regards,

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474
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